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5/20/2024  
Bid Request 
Fire Safety and Protection Services 
Additional Information  
 
Addendum # 1  
There is 1 amendment and (6) six questions, with accompanying attachments, as part of this addendum. Please sign 
this document and include in your solicitation submission as acknowledgement of receipt and understanding.  
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Name of Company  
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature and Date 
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Questions asked during Pre-Bid walk on 5/17/2024: 
 

1. How many wet risers, dry risers, sectionals, standpipes, and pre-action systems are there per building? See 
attached, “Exhibit – H”.  
 

2. How often does the District want Hood and suppression Systems tested and can the previous reports be sent? 
Semi-Annual/as recommended, see attached, “Exhibit – I”. 

 
3. Can a cost sheet be provided to indicate individual pricing in the event there are more devices or testing needed 

than requested or specified? Yes, individual services form provided and attached, “Exhibit B – Continued”.  
 

4. Are there beam detectors, if so how many and what location(s)? East Aurora High School has (2) two sets of 
beam detectors in the main gym.  
 

5. Is there alarm monitoring needed? No. 
 

6. What type of Suppression system is at the Administrative Center? There is a Sapphire Suppression system in (2) 
two server rooms with (5) five devices and (1) one tank.  
 
 

 
  



 

BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS  
411 Hill Ave  Aurora, IL 60505 

d131.org  (630) 299-5548 

 

Reach your full potential! 

 
East Aurora School District 131 Bid #2024-11 Exhibit H 

Fire Safety and Protection Services Bid 

Quantity of Risers, Standpipes and Pre-action Systems per Building 

 
Location 

Risers 
Wet       /      Dry 

 

Sectional Standpipes Pre-Action 

1 Administrative Center 2 1 3 3 1 
2 Allen Elementary 2     
3 Bardwell Elementary N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 
4 Beaupre Elementary 1     
5 Benavides Steam Academy 1     
6 Brady Elementary 1     
7 Buildings and Grounds Center N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 
8 Cowherd Middle School 2     
9 Dieterich Elementary 1     
10 Domeier Building N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 
11 Early Childhood Center 1     
12 East Aurora Extension Campus 1     
13 East Aurora High School 10    2^ 
14 Fred Rogers Magnet Academy 3  3   
15 Gates Elementary 1 1    
16 Gonzales Child Center 1 1*    
17 Hermes Elementary 1     
18 Johnson Elementary 1     
19 Krug Elementary 1     
20 O’Donnell Elementary 1     
21 Oak Park Elementary 1     
22 Resilience Education Center 3 1 2   
23 Rollins Elementary 2 1    
24 Simmons Middle School 1   1  
25 Waldo Middle School N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

  Total 38 5 8 4 3 
      *Indicates Dry Nitrogen System           

      ^Indicates dust collector Wet System 
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East Aurora School District 131 Bid #2024-11 Exhibit B - Continued 

Fire Safety and Protection Services Bid  

Base Bid Form Cost for Individual Services  

 
 SERVICE COST 
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